
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION MEETING 

City of Moberly 

July 17, 2023 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 
1. Discussion Of Pay Scale Update. 

2. Review Of Proposals Received On A New City Of Moberly Flag. 

3. Review Of A Proposal From The Tourism Advisory Commission. 

4. A Discussion Regarding An Application For 319 Grant Funding Through Missouri Department Of 

Natural Resources. 

5. Proposal For Arcturis For Wayfinding Signage Design. 

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Discussion Of Pay Scale Update. 

  

Summary: In the 2022-2023 budget, the city council authorized funding the salary study 

findings from 2021 and bringing up all positions to the range minimum with 

the exception of all positions found in the General Fund with a recommended 

increase over 9%.  In the proposed pay scale and approved budget, staff is 

recommending fund the salary study finding and complete the two step 

process for those that were over 9% recommended.  The Police Department 

was also recommended for additional increases due to a lack of applicants, 

constant openings and market conditions.  These are reflected in the new pay 

scale.  

  

Recommended Action: Direct staff to bring to the August 1, 2023 council meeting for approval.  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



3

WS #1.



4

WS #1.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration  

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     Review Of Proposals Received On A New City Of Moberly Flag. 
 

 

Summary: In 2022, a citizen presented the city with the idea of replacing the city’s flag 

with a more appropriate flag.  The city asked Moberly Community Betterment 

to hold a contest for a new flag.  After the contest concluded, Moberly 

Community Betterment scored and ranked the flags for presentation to the 

council.  Included in the packet is the flag requested for a new city flag 

approved by Moberly Community Betterment including the other entries 

  

Recommended 

Action:   Direct staff on how to proceed.  

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report      x  Other         Passed Failed 

 

5

WS #2.



March 22, 2023 

 

Design Description:  Not Included 

 

       (Alternate Color pallette) 

            
 

 

 

  

6

WS #2.



April 13, 2023 

 

Design Description:  The gears represent the Moberly Rotary Club, as well as gears on a train. The wand with stars 

represents the phrase "The Magic City" and the water tower. The spiky bubble around the wand and gears is to draw 

attention to the design and make people want to look at it. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

7

WS #2.



April 24, 2023 

 

Design Description:  I decided to make the center of the flag a very popular mural located in downtown Moberly. Many 

people know this Mural and it is not to complex but not to simple.  I made the colors of the mural dull so you could see 

the Moberly in the middle. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

8

WS #2.



April 24, 2023 

 

Design Description:  I chose this design because it is simple but still creative. It would be easily printed on t-shirts, mugs, 

and other things. I chose the railroad tracks because that is a huge part of Moberly. I added in a flower as well because 

there are a lot of farms in Moberly. I added the plane because there is a small airport here as well. Not many people 

know that. Lastly I added the map of Missouri so people know where it is located. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

9

WS #2.



April 25, 2023 

 

Design Description:  The stylized M ties to Moberly and nods at our state, Missouri. The shape M is a series of line 

intersections, just like Moberly’s major corridors highway 24 & 63 that facilitate easy access to our community. The M is 

widened to represent our future growth and continued progress.  

The interpretive rail tracks are included to remind us of the importance rail has played in the development of our city. 

The section of track included in this design is leading us to progress while connecting our past to our future.  

The Five Stars are included to highlight Moberly’s historic connection to General Omar Bradley but also to a goal of 

being ranked the best.  

The color blue represents our city’s historic use of blue in their branding efforts as well as trust, loyalty, and stability. The 

attributes we strive to uphold as a city.  

The color yellow represents Moberly’s agricultural background as well as Moberly’s optimistic outlook on our future.  

The color white represents unity and goodness. It is used to balance the design but also to represent Moberly’s goal of 

uniting together to support Moberly first. 

To be noted, this Flag was designed to be readable from both the front and back. 

 

 
 

  

10

WS #2.



April 27, 2023 

 

Design Description:  I like to think of Moberly as a small city that never sleeps because of the railroad running through 

the night and what it means for the city to have that symbolism in our community. The railroad being the reason why 

this city exists inspired my design for this flag. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

11

WS #2.



May 27, 2023 

 

Design Description:  This flag's design is an abstract representation of a magic train over railroad tracks. The tracks are 

inspired by old Wabash RR’s railroad maps for the Moberly area, which denoted train tracks with white dotted lines over 

stripes. The flag takes inspiration from the NAVA-ranked #1, #2, and #5 municipal flags in the country, Washington DC, 

Chicago, and St. Louis respectively, with a focus on originality, distinction, simplicity, and memorability. It includes 

symbolism significant to Moberly, representing both the town’s railroad town origin and “Magic City” identity. 

Additionally, the abstract design is near infinitely malleable for merchandising, as any combination of the stripes, circles, 

star, or train can be taken apart and repurposed in artwork for merch while still instantly recalling this flag, (examples 

available). 

Symbolism: 

- The white roundels and blue fess symbolize train tracks, representing Moberly’s railroad town origin, in reference to 

how the Wabash RR denoted railroad tracks on their maps for the Moberly area with dotted lines over stripes. 

- The gold star is consistent with those used in city branding and represents the magic of the Magic City. 

- The gold train represents progress. 

- The 3 stripes are a section of traditional American railroad stripe aligned to look like a magician’s wand. 

- The Gold (#ffc030), that makes the train and star represents prosperity for Moberly and its people. 

- The Blue (#154682) that makes the tracks represents the strength of Moberly’s industry. 

- The White (#ffffff) that makes the ground represents the beauty and purity of Moberly’s land and parks. 

 

 
 

 

  

12

WS #2.



May 28, 2023 

 

Design Description:  This flag pays respect to the current flag of Moberly but is made with good flag design fundamentals 

in mind. The striking and unique vertical lines were kept, and their width and spacing were standardized. The train tracks 

are now thicker and more pronounced as well as centralized for easier reading at a distance. The mess of varying 

symbols inside was replaced with one that equally represents all of Moberly and isn’t likely to become outdated: a magic 

star like those Moberly already uses in its branding. 

 

Symbolism: 

The multi-width vertical lines represent development, as they did according to the original flag’s flag code. 

In honor of Missouri, the train track ring is centered and sized to be similar to the state seal on the Missouri flag. 

The train tracks represent industry, while also alluding to the town’s railroad origins. 

The train tracks are a ring to symbolize longevity 

The gold star represents the magic that first grew and continues to thrive in the Magic City 

Blue (#154682) represents change. 

White (#ffffff) represents peace. 

Gold (#ffc030) represents prosperity. 

 

 
 

 

 

  

13

WS #2.



May 28, 2023 

 

Design Description:  Symbolism: 

- The tracks represent industry, as well as allude to Moberly’s railroad town origin 

- The gold star is consistent with those used in city branding and represents the magic of the Magic City. 

- The 2 sparkles represent the magic and beauty of Moberly’s surrounding land and parks. 

- The 3 stripes are a section of traditional American railroad stripe aligned to look like a magician’s wand. 

- Gold (#ffc030) represents prosperity 

- Blue (#154682) represents strength. 

- White (#ffffff) peace. 

 

 

14

WS #2.



Moberly Community Betterment is recommending this drawing as 
the new City of Moberly Flag.

April 25, 2023

Design Description:  The stylized M ties to Moberly and nods at our state, 

Missouri. The shape M is a series of line intersections, just like Moberly’s major 

corridors highway 24 & 63 that facilitate easy access to our community. The M is 

widened to represent our future growth and continued progress. 

The interpretive rail tracks are included to remind us of the importance rail has 

played in the development of our city. The section of track included in this 

design is leading us to progress while connecting our past to our future. 

The Five Stars are included to highlight Moberly’s historic connection to General 

Omar Bradley but also to a goal of being ranked the best. 

The color blue represents our city’s historic use of blue in their branding efforts 

as well as trust, loyalty, and stability. The attributes we strive to uphold as a city. 

The color yellow represents Moberly’s agricultural background as well as 

Moberly’s optimistic outlook on our future. 

The color white represents unity and goodness. It is used to balance the design 

but also to represent Moberly’s goal of uniting together to support Moberly 

first.

To be noted, this Flag was designed to be readable from both the front and 

back.
15

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Proposal from the Tourism Advisory Commission 

  

Summary: At the June 13, 2023 Moberly Tourism Commission meeting the following 

proposal was reviewed and recommended for approval by the Commission. 

 

A proposal from Randolph County Community Education for Craft Fair. They 

are requesting $888 for social media marketing, Radio ads, banners, and flyers. 

After a brief discussion, the board made a motion to approve this sponsorship 

for $300 for increasing the marketing to outside a 40 mile radius. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the August 7th Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Non-Resident Lodging Tax Fund 

  

Account Number: 102.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 1,500.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

16

WS #3.



17

WS #3.



18

WS #3.



19

WS #3.



20

WS #3.



21

WS #3.



22

WS #3.



23

WS #3.



Minutes of Meeting 

Tourism Advisory Committee 

June 13, 2023 

9:00 AM 
 
The Tourism Advisory Commission for the City of Moberly met in a regular session on Tuesday, June 

13, 2023 at 9 :00 a.m. in the Conference Room at City Hall. The meeting was called to order by 

Chairman, Tom Sanders.  

 

Members Present:         Janie Riley  

 Ryan Blackwell  

 Jonique Barnett 

 

City Staff Attending:       Tom Sanders, Dir. Of Comm. Dev.  

 Shirley Olney, Executive Assistant 

       

Members Absent: John Kimmons-City Council liaison  

 

Visitors:  Michelle Westhues 

 Sarah Graff 

 Mark Fischer 

 

Tom Sanders opened the meeting at 9:00 AM. One member was absent from the meeting.   

 

The minutes from the May 9, 2023, meeting was reviewed. Tom Sanders asked if there were any 

corrections.  Janie Riley made a motion to approve these minutes as presented. Ryan Blackwell 

seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

 

Mr. Sanders asked if there was any new business.  There being none for discussion moved onto the 

next item on the agenda. 

 

Mr. Sanders moved to first item under old business “Review of Proposals”.   Michelle Westhues noted 

that one proposal was received from Betty Mayo- Randolph County Randolph County Family & 

Community Education.  After a brief discussion on this event the board approved fund of only $300 

that would go towards her increasing advertising on Facebook/Instagram marketing only to reach more 

people out of town and target outside a 40 miles radius.   Mr. Blackwell made a motion to approve.  

Ms. Riley seconded the motion.  All was in favor. 

 

Mr. Sanders moved to the second item on the agenda “Update from Moberly Chamber of Commerce 

on Tourism Activities”.   Ms. Westhues presented to the board the May report for social media stats.     

 

Mr. Sanders moved to the third item on the agenda “information on Account Balance of the Lodging 

Tax”.   Mr. Sander review the amount of funds in the two accounts with the board.  

 

Tom Sanders asked if there was anything else to be brought before the Commission.  Mr. Fischer noted 

that the Missouri Film Festival Bureau will be in Moberly on September 9th to tour the town for 

locations of filming.  Ms. Graff stated that at the last meeting she mentioned the Omar Bradley 

museum, and was wondering if there was any updates or any new information.  Mr. Sanders will get 

with Mr. Crane this matter. Mr. Sanders asked if there was anything further. There being no other 

business Ryan Blackwell made a motion to adjourn.  Janie Riley seconded the motion to adjourn.  

Meeting adjourned. 

 

Next meeting schedule for July 11, 2023. 

24

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Discussion Regarding An Application For 319 Grant Funding Through Missouri 

Department Of Natural Resources. 
 

  

Summary:   The City of Moberly has an opportunity to apply for up to $162,000 of stormwater 

grant funding from MoDNR as part of Clean Water Act Section 319 Grant funding 

for the Nine Element Watershed Plan and part of Moberly’s overall effort to allow 

future improvements to follow a prescribed, prioritized planning methodology. This 

water quality planning will evaluate non-point-sources of pollution and their impacts 

to the respective watersheds and is an opportunity to receive over 30% funding up to 

$162,000 towards the project, which is estimated, in 2022 dollars, to cost $444,000. 

Receipt of the 319 Grant funding will reduce the overall investment to less than 

$300,000. The 2023 through 2025 CIP budget plan lists $485,000 for stormwater 

planning for both this 9 Element Watershed Plan and Barr’s contribution to 

Moberly’s Integrated Management Plan covering both Stormwater and Wastewater, 

required by Moberly’s commitment to MoDNR in 2018. 

 

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to present a resolution at the next scheduled council meeting. 

  

Fund Name: Public Utilities Operations—Stormwater Department 

  

Account Number: 301.115.5502 

  

Available Budget $: To be transferred from operating reserve fund. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
  x   Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other  Add’l Information      Passed Failed 

 

25

WS #4.



26

WS #4.



27

WS #4.



28

WS #4.



29

WS #4.



Coon Creek

Elk Fork
Salt River

Sugar Creek

Sweet
Spring
Creek

Sugar Creek-East
Fork Little

Chariton River

Coon Creek-Elk
Fork Salt River

Barr Footer: I:\Proposals\WR\2022\P038.22_Moberly_Stormwater_Master_Plan\Maps\FigureA_Moberly SWMP Watershed Map.mxd

MAJOR WATERSHEDS

Stormwater Master Plan
City of Moberly

FIGURE A

0 2,000 4,000

Feet

!;N

HUC12 Watershed Boundary
Subwatershed
Storm sewer
7 Bridges Watershed
SE Development Watershed
Municipal Boundary

30

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Proposal For Arcturis For Wayfinding Signage Design. 

  

Summary: Attached is the proposal from Arcturis for Wayfinding signage design for the City of 

Moberly.  This information is based on their experiences from many other 

communities and input based on Arcturis Staff field visits and information from Staff 

& community stakeholders. 

 

The document features suggested points to reference and provides a couple options 

for suggested signage styling and colors.  Different colors were selected for the Depot 

District (Blue), Parks (Tan) and Schools (Red).    

 

This document and options have been reviewed by staff, Park Board and CID board.  

Below are the questions/recommendations from the groups. 

 

Downtown 

-Confirm that the signs would use Depot District Font 

-Add – Visitors Center, Post Office 

-Change – Tannehill Park/Splash Pad and 4th St. Theater 

 

Black support poles for signs should be black fluted to match style of light poles. 

 

Parks 

-Arcturis recommended a tan color for the parks sign color. Parks likes/wants a shade 

of green, and that is reflected in the current document.  

 

Sign Styles – there are two optional formats, all of the groups preferred option 2. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the August 7, 2023 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report     x  Other Proposal        Passed Failed 

 
31

WS #5.



© ARCTURIS, 2023

REVISIONS
1. 230614 Changed Color

701 MARKET STREET, STE 1300
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63101
ARCTURIS.COM

REVIEWER/S
RD, JB

City of Moberly
Missouri

DESIGNER/S
RD, BK

06/14/2023

G-100

City of Moberly 
Exterior Wayfinding
Project Number: 22-3278.00

City of Moberly  
Exterior Wayfinding Signage

32

WS #5.



© ARCTURIS, 2023

REVISIONS
1. 230614 Changed Color

701 MARKET STREET, STE 1300
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63101
ARCTURIS.COM

REVIEWER/S
RD, JB

City of Moberly
Missouri

DESIGNER/S
RD, BK

06/14/2023

G-101

City of Moberly 
Exterior Wayfinding
Project Number: 22-3278.00

1.0 INTRODUCTION
The City of Moberly is creating a wayfinding signage system that will help to
identify destinations for visitors and locals alike creating awareness of attractions 
and services. The City of Moberly Wayfinding Plan serves as a framework for 
implementing an attractive and effective sign system that directs drivers, cyclists 
and pedestrians to key destinations within the City of Moberly and surrounding 
areas. Signage increases a visitor’s comfort level guiding them clearly along their 
journey. A signage system also serve as a unique civic identifier enhancing the 
overall image of Moberly as a destination.

PROJECT GOALS

• Create awareness for visitors and locals of the sites and attractions of the 
greater Moberly area.

• Guide visitors to destinations from all modes of transportation (automobile, 
train, pedestrian, bicycle).

• Enhance the visitor experience - make it welcoming and easy to navigate the 
region and find destinations and parking.

2.0 WAYFINDING PLAN PROCESS
A site analysis was taken of the region to document existing wayfinding
practices. This analysis with the additional of initial schematic design direction 
will be presented to the Stakeholder and Public through a strategic meeting 
which will be held to discuss strategic goals, destinations, and design input. This 
input will help to direct the Wayfinding Plan and will serves as the framework to 
implement the sign system. The design of the system will be based on feedback 
and the strategy outlined in the plan.

• Project Initiation - Fall 2022
• Preliminary Site Analysis - Fall 2022
• Key Stakeholder Meetings - Fall / Winter 2022
• Development of Destination/Wayfinding Plan - Continue through project 
• Preliminary Designs - Winter 2023
• Public Meeting - Winter / Spring 2023
• Design Development - Spring 2023
• Final Design Plans - Summer 2023

3.0 WAYFINDING
For the City of Moberly Wayfinding Plan these elements are focused on wayfinding 
sign types. Categories of wayfinding signs include the following:

• Identification Signs
• Directional Signs
• Orientation Signs
• Regulation Signs

All of these sign types work together as a system to create a sense of place and 
provide an experience for the visitor.  These signs clearly direct the visitor to 

destinations while also infusing the city’s brand reflecting energy and excitement.  
The sign system can help eliminate clutter of sign types created through the years 
by combining messaging into similiar sign types and using consistant guidelines 
for implementation.

IDENTIFICATION SIGNS
Provide the first impression of a destination

• Creates a sense of place
• Creates civic identity and enhances image of the entire community
• Establishes a sense of arrival 

DIRECTIONAL SIGNS
The circulatory system of wayfinding

• Build awareness of destinations
• Routes pedestrian and vehicular traffic

ORIENTATION SIGNS
Offers an overview of the surroundings

• You are here
• Identifies boundaries, entry/exits, buildings, etc

REGULATION SIGNS
Commicates instructions or warning information

4.0 EXISTING SIGN TYPES
An audit outline will be included in the overall final documentation

5.0 WAYFINDING STRATEGY
This next section will define the framework for the wayfinding signage
explaining how it will provide direction and information to its users. This section 
will outline the recommended sign types, functionality and their approach to
placement as part of the visitor experience.

5.1 PLANNING
The common method for developing urban sign routes is the “peeling
the onion approach” i.e. looking at a hierarchy of individual elements as
a series of layers that a visitor encounters when experiencing an urban
environment starting at the vehicular edges of the region and continuing
into downtown, and finally pedestrian main streets and destination.

• Edge of the City: Direct to large District (Downtown)
• District Edge: Direct to smaller subdistricts, major boulevards, major 

landmarks, and parks
• Inside the District: Direct to key destinations and parking
• At the Pedestrian Level: Direct to all destinations

5.2 COMPREHENSIVE WAYFINDING SIGN SYSTEM
To be developed and identified at a later time and finalized at the end of Design 
Development

5.3 SIGN TYPES

DISTRICT EDGE
• Major Boulevard Vehicular Directional
• DOT Signage - City Identifier

INSIDE THE DISTRICT
• Street Vehicular Directional
• Parking Directional

PEDESTRIAN LEVEL
• Pedestrian Directional
• Information Kiosk
• Bikeway Directional

THE DESTINATION
• Indentification Signs
• Interpretive Signs

5.4 DESTINATION & HIERARCY

DESTINATIONS
The criteria for destinations listed on the sign types should be set by The City 
of Moberly.  This can be determined by how many visitors a destination receives 
annually or by attractions deemed of regional significance based on Stakeholder/
Public inpout.  Private businesses should not be listed but a cluster of private 
businesses (i.e. downtown restaurants) can. 

Outline list of destinations for inclusion in the Wayfinding Guidelines will be 
determined though Stakeholders and the Public. 

Districts and neighborhoods help to make places easier to understand and
navigate. Divide places into meaningful zones for use on signs and maps.
Other communities, retail clusters and corridors, employment centers can
be included. A nomenclature system should be put in place to identify
those areas.

Typical for vehicular signs, destination listings should be limited to 3 to

CITY OF MOBERLY EXTERIOR WAYFINDING– 
EXISTING WAYFINDING GUIDELINES (OUTLINE) 

33

WS #5.



© ARCTURIS, 2023

REVISIONS
1. 230614 Changed Color

701 MARKET STREET, STE 1300
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63101
ARCTURIS.COM

REVIEWER/S
RD, JB

City of Moberly
Missouri

DESIGNER/S
RD, BK

06/14/2023

G-102

City of Moberly 
Exterior Wayfinding
Project Number: 22-3278.00

4 message on one sign. On pedestrian level signs the messages can
be more extensive keeping simplicity in mind to cut through the clutter.
Abbreviations may be necessary when listing destinations on sign types.
Use recognizable abbreviations consistently in messaging. For example -
Boulevard-Blvd., University-Univ., Missouri-Mo.

Symbols designating services such as a shopping bag to represent retail
districts can be used to designate these areas as well. Symbols also help to
streamline the amount of information needed on the sign.

DISTRICTS
Districts are areas or neighborhoods that have distinctive characteristics such 
as retail and restaurant destinations, historic or architectural significance or a 
predominant ethnicity (e.g. Little Italy, Chinatown). It could be a group or area 
of businesses defined by a Business Organization or Community Improvement 
District. Scale of buildings or density of development are other physical 
attributes that help define a district. The following are some of the districts and 
neighborhoods identified by the Stakeholders and Public.

Locations to be identified during Schematic Design 

ATTRACTIONS/INSTITUTIONS
Locations to be identified during Schematic Design

MAJOR RETAIL DESTINATIONS 
Locations to be identified during Schematic Design 

OUTDOOR RECREATION
Locations to be identified during Schematic Design

SERVICES
Locations to be identified during Schematic Design

OTHER COMMUNITIES/CLUSTERS/CORRIDORS
Locations to be identified during Schematic Design

5.5 FUNCTIONALITY
Wayfinding Signs identify, direct, orientate and regulate. Other
functional elements include mapping and symbols.
Mapping and symbols to be developed and identified during Design Development

6.0 DESIGN AESTHETIC
Stakeholders and public will be asked what design aesthetic best represents the 
Moberly region. These questions will be asked within an online survey during the 
schematic design phase of the project. These words will be ranked and applied to 
future design development phase of the project.   

Words:
Historic, Traditional, Vibrant, Modern, Energetic, Calm, Whimsical, Edgy, Subdued, 
Cool, Funky

7.0 WAYS TO SUPPORT WAYFINDING
To be developed with the final guidelines

8.0 MAINTENANCE
To be developed in more detail with final guidelines

Ease of maintenance was taken into consideration when designing
this system, as damage sometimes occurs through vandalism, storms or
even flooding.

WARRANTY
To be determined by fabricators / contractors and included in final guidelines

CLEANING
To be determined by fabricators / contractors and included in final guidelines

REPAIRS
To be determined by fabricators / contractors and included in final guidelines

CITY OF MOBERLY EXTERIOR WAYFINDING– 
EXISTING WAYFINDING GUIDELINES (OUTLINE) CONT. 

34

WS #5.



© ARCTURIS, 2023

REVISIONS
1. 230614 Changed Color

701 MARKET STREET, STE 1300
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63101
ARCTURIS.COM

REVIEWER/S
RD, JB

City of Moberly
Missouri

DESIGNER/S
RD, BK

06/14/2023

G-103

City of Moberly
Exterior Wayfi nding
Project Number: 22-3278.00

CITY OF MOBERLY EXTERIOR WAYFINDING–
LIST OF ATTRACTIONS

DOWNTOWN:
Auditorium, Fennel Event Center, Library, Train Museum, 
County Historical Society, Splash Pad, Tannehill Park, 
Fourth St. Theatre, Merchants Hotel

ROTHWELL PARK:
Trails, Athletic Complex, Aquatic Center, Omar Bradley 
Memorial, Thompson Campground

Lions Bueth Park
Fox Park
K of C Paradise Park
Oakland Cemetary
Animal Shelter
Theatre and Drive In
Golf Course
Airport
Sugar Creek Lake
YMCA
Central Christian College
Moberly Area Community College

35

WS #5.



© ARCTURIS, 2023

REVISIONS
1. 230614 Changed Color

701 MARKET STREET, STE 1300
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63101
ARCTURIS.COM

REVIEWER/S
RD, JB

City of Moberly
Missouri

DESIGNER/S
RD, BK

06/14/2023

G-104

City of Moberly 
Exterior Wayfinding
Project Number: 22-3278.00

CITY OF MOBERLY EXTERIOR WAYFINDING– 
PRECEDENT IMAGERY

A collection of inspiration images
including building signage, 
wayfinding and placemaking.

Inspiration 

36

WS #5.



© ARCTURIS, 2023

REVISIONS
1. 230614 Changed Color

701 MARKET STREET, STE 1300
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63101
ARCTURIS.COM

REVIEWER/S
RD, JB

City of Moberly
Missouri

DESIGNER/S
RD, BK

06/14/2023

G-105

City of Moberly
Exterior Wayfi nding
Project Number: 22-3278.00

MAP SIGN

WAYFINDING SIGN

CITY OF MOBERLY EXTERIOR WAYFINDING–
PRELIMINARY WAYFINDING LOCATION PLAN

37

WS #5.



© ARCTURIS, 2023

REVISIONS
1. 230614 Changed Color

701 MARKET STREET, STE 1300
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63101
ARCTURIS.COM

REVIEWER/S
RD, JB

City of Moberly
Missouri

DESIGNER/S
RD, BK

06/14/2023

G-106

City of Moberly 
Exterior Wayfinding
Project Number: 22-3278.00

CITY OF MOBERLY EXTERIOR WAYFINDING– 
DISTRICT COLOR-CODING

DEPOT DISTRICT PARKS SCHOOLS

38

WS #5.



© ARCTURIS, 2023

REVISIONS
1. 230614 Changed Color

701 MARKET STREET, STE 1300
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63101
ARCTURIS.COM

REVIEWER/S
RD, JB

City of Moberly
Missouri

DESIGNER/S
RD, BK

06/14/2023

G-107

City of Moberly
Exterior Wayfi nding
Project Number: 22-3278.00

CITY OF MOBERLY EXTERIOR WAYFINDING–
SIGN FAMILY OPTION 1

Gateway SignFast Traffic
Directional Sign

Slower Traffic Directional Signs

Bike Way Signs Destination Identification SignsPedestrian Signs

Parking Signs

4th Street Theatre

Auditorium

Railroad Museum

Library

Tannehill Park

1. Railroad Museum
2. Fennel Event Center
3. Historical Society
4. Municipal Auditorium
5. 4th Street Theatre
6. Library
7. Tannehill Park and
    Splash Pad 
8. Omar N. Bradley Airport
9. B&B Moberly Five & Drive
10. Animal Shelter
11. Oakland Cemetary
12. Fox Park
13. YMCA
14. Paradise Park
15. Lions Bueth Park
16. Rothwell Park
17. Aquatic Center
18. Athletic Complex
19. Heritage Hills Golf Course
20. Moberly Area 
       Community College
21. Central Christian College

T H E  M A G I C  C I T Y

Municipal
Auditorium

Five & Drive

Depot District

Rothwell Park

Omar N. Bradley
Airport

TH E MAGIC CIT Y

Five & Drive

Depot District

Fox Park

Omar N. Bradley
Airport

T H E M AG I C C IT Y

WELCOME TO

THE MAGIC CITY

County 
Historical
Society

0.5
Fox Park

1.8
Lions Bueth
Park

3.0
Rothwell Park

0.5
Fox Park

1.8
Lions Bueth
Park

3.0
Rothwell Park

See Above

1

2

3

456

7

8

9

1011

12

13

21

14

15

20

16

17

18

19

Rothwell Lake

Dog Park

Thompson 
Campground

Omar Bradley
Memorial

Moberly Aquatic
Center

ROTHWELL
PARK

4th Street Theatre

Auditorium

Railroad Museum

Library

Tannehill Park

T H E  M A G I C  C I T Y

Moberly
Aquatic Center

T H E  M A G I C  C I T Y

Central
Christian
College

T H E  M A G I C  C I T Y

Lions
Bueth
Park

Railroad
Museum

Central
Christian
College P

View 
digital 

map:

39

WS #5.



© ARCTURIS, 2023

REVISIONS
1. 230614 Changed Color

701 MARKET STREET, STE 1300
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63101
ARCTURIS.COM

REVIEWER/S
RD, JB

City of Moberly
Missouri

DESIGNER/S
RD, BK

06/14/2023

G-108

City of Moberly
Exterior Wayfi nding
Project Number: 22-3278.00

CITY OF MOBERLY EXTERIOR WAYFINDING–
SIGN FAMILY OPTION 1 - DETAIL

40

WS #5.



© ARCTURIS, 2023

REVISIONS
1. 230614 Changed Color

701 MARKET STREET, STE 1300
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63101
ARCTURIS.COM

REVIEWER/S
RD, JB

City of Moberly
Missouri

DESIGNER/S
RD, BK

06/14/2023

G-109

City of Moberly
Exterior Wayfi nding
Project Number: 22-3278.00

Gateway SignFast Traffic
Directional Sign

Slower Traffic Directional Signs

Bike Way Signs Destination Identification SignsPedestrian Signs

Parking Signs

4th Street Theatre

Auditorium

Railroad Museum

Library

Tannehill Park

1. Railroad Museum
2. Fennel Event Center
3. Historical Society
4. Municipal Auditorium
5. 4th Street Theatre
6. Library
7. Tannehill Park and
    Splash Pad 
8. Omar N. Bradley Airport
9. B&B Moberly Five & Drive
10. Animal Shelter
11. Oakland Cemetary
12. Fox Park
13. YMCA
14. Paradise Park
15. Lions Bueth Park
16. Rothwell Park
17. Aquatic Center
18. Athletic Complex
19. Heritage Hills Golf Course
20. Moberly Area
       Community College
21. Central Christian College
22. Merchants Hotel

T H E  M A G I C  C I T Y

Municipal
Auditorium

Five & Drive

Depot District

Rothwell Park

Omar N. Bradley
Airport

TH E MAGIC CIT Y

Five & Drive

Depot District

Fox Park

Omar N. Bradley
Airport

T H E M AG I C C IT Y

WELCOME TO

THE MAGIC CITY

County 
Historical
Society

0.5
Fox Park

1.8
Lions Bueth
Park

3.0
Rothwell Park

0.5
Fox Park

1.8
Lions Bueth
Park

3.0
Rothwell Park

See Above

1

2

3

4

22
56

7

8

9

10
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Rothwell Lake

Dog Park

Thompson 
Campground

Omar Bradley
Memorial

Moberly Aquatic
Center

ROTHWELL
PARK

moberly!

4th Street Theatre

Auditorium

Railroad Museum

Library

Tannehill Park

T H E  M A G I C  C I T Y

Moberly
Aquatic Center

T H E  M A G I C  C I T Y

Central
Christian
College

T H E  M A G I C  C I T Y

Lions
Bueth
Park

Railroad
Museum

Central
Christian
College P

ROTHWELL
PARK

21

20

View 
digital 

map:

CITY OF MOBERLY EXTERIOR WAYFINDING–
SIGN FAMILY OPTION 2

41

WS #5.



© ARCTURIS, 2023

REVISIONS
1. 230614 Changed Color

701 MARKET STREET, STE 1300
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63101
ARCTURIS.COM

REVIEWER/S
RD, JB

City of Moberly
Missouri

DESIGNER/S
RD, BK

06/14/2023

G-110

City of Moberly
Exterior Wayfi nding
Project Number: 22-3278.00

CITY OF MOBERLY EXTERIOR WAYFINDING–
SIGN FAMILY OPTION 2 - DETAIL

42

WS #5.



© ARCTURIS, 2023

REVISIONS
1. 230614 Changed Color

701 MARKET STREET, STE 1300
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63101
ARCTURIS.COM

REVIEWER/S
RD, JB

City of Moberly
Missouri

DESIGNER/S
RD, BK

06/14/2023

G-111

City of Moberly 
Exterior Wayfinding
Project Number: 22-3278.00

Next Steps
- City of Moberly to pick direction to move in based on design options

- City of Moberly to supply list of names to be included in first round of signs to be produced.  

- Arcturis to make edits and adjustments during Design Development for chosen direction

- Arcturis to order material samples to review for approval

- Arcturis to create preliminary message and signage schedule

- Arcturis to create specification outline for review

- Virtual Meeting to review Design Development progress - Date TBD

43

WS #5.


	Top
	WS #1.	Discussion Of Pay Scale Update.
	pay scale
	doc06886220230717145850

	WS #2.	Review Of Proposals Received On A New City Of Moberly Flag.
	Moberly Flag Contest
	2023 Flag Contest
	Moberly Community Betterment flag recommendation

	WS #3.	Review Of A Proposal From The Tourism Advisory Commission.
	Tourism proposals June 13
	CraftFair2023
	Tourism Minutes June 13

	WS #4.	A Discussion Regarding An Application For 319 Grant Funding Through Missouri Department Of Natural Resources.
	319 Grant Application summary work
	319 Grant elements
	FigureA_Moberly SWMP Watershed Map

	WS #5.	Proposal For Arcturis For Wayfinding Signage Design.
	Wayfinding Signage Design Summary Sheet
	230614 Moberly Wayfinding SD

	Bottom

